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Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged in the submission of the completed tender. This addendum shall form part of the contract.
Please check your tender to include or deduct the work outlined in this addendum. The tenders submitted without this addendum included
shall be registered as an invalid tender submission.

1.0 GENERAL

1.1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

This Addendum shall be attached to the Specifications and Drawings and shall form an integral part of the
Contract Documents. The contents of this Addendum shall be brought to the attention of all concerned.

2.0 DESIGN CHANGES

Item B6 a) in the Schedule of prices shall be revised from “New 525mm corrugated HDPE pipe” and replaced
with “New 525mm reinforced concrete pipe”

This item shall conform to CSA A257.2 and OPSS.MUNI 1820

The section of pipe to be replaced will be at 3+511.99, and will be the south tie in between Kirkpatrick Ave
and New San. MH#6

3.0 SPECIFICATIONS
3.1 Bid Form

1. Delete: Bid Form Schedule of Prices
2. Add: Revised Bid Form Schedule of Prices — See attached

4.0 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

4.1 Questions

1. Q: Does the 200mm watermain require a cross/connection to 300mm watermain as there is no item
or isitto be included in Item D12.

A: Please include within item D12
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2.

Q: Does Item E13 require dual wall/smooth interior w/sock CSA182.2 or flexible single wall w/sock

A: Please refer to section 2.6 of Sewer Specifications and Section 2.5 of Roadway Specifications in
the contract documents

Q: Do we know the size of pipe for lowering for Item F6 in the provisionals.
A: The size for the watermain lowering in Schedule of Prices Item F5 is assumed to be 200mm

Q: There is a high pressure gas main within the extents of this project. Are we required to have third
party present when working around this main?

A: The Contractor is responsible to notify the local gas authority prior to the commencement of any
work, which may affect the pipes belonging to the gas utility company. Should the local gas authority
require a representative on site, the Contractor will provide access.

Q: Is it possible to move the contract closing date so it is not at the exact same day and time as
Dryden's other contract, South Van Horne Housing Enabling Project?

A: The Tender closing date and time will remain the same.

Q: can you please clarify if the City of Dryden would impose any tipping fees for the asbestos
containing materials and any contaminated soils?

A: Tipping fees will be waived for materials disposed of as part of this contract.

Q: Please clarify if the "designated area" identified on page 5 of 21, 3.3. Disposal of Excavated
Material .4 is the final resting place for the excavated material or is that a site where material is to be
stockpiled and then tested?

A: The City is currently assessing the impacts of O. Reg. 406/19 (On-Site and Excess Soil
Management). The proponents are to include fees for excavation and disposal of excavated material
within 10km of the project site. Any fees associated with additional hauling, testing, documentation,
or regulatory compliance requirements arising from O.Reg 406/19 will be addressed as a change in
work.
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